Donovan Arteaga

From: Rebecca Rockom

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 9:23 AM

To: Jean Anderson; Camp St. Francis

Cc: Nathan MacBeth; Donovan Arteaga

Subject: RE: Camp St Francis Hearing 12/20/24 // Application #241224

Thank you Jean, for your comments. We have received them and will include them with the other public comments
on this project that have been received.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Rockom (she, her, hers)
Planner Il

Community Development & Infrastructure
(831) 454-3121

701 Ocean Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060

PEm®@

From: Jean Anderson (NG
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 6:38 PM

To: Rebecca Rockom - ; C=mp St. Francis (D

Jean Anderson (NN
Subject: Camp St Francis Hearing 12/20/24

****CAUTION:This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email.****

Hi Rebecca,

| recently learned the Camp St Francis has a hearing this Friday on the fence
erected on its property to recognize that the fence requires a Coastal Development
permit and will be exempt from further environmental review.

Hearing details attached.

| am writing to support Father Joseph'’s terrific work and support the fence.

What is Camp St Francis?
https://www.campstfrancis.orqg

Who Manages Camp St Francis?
Father Joseph (copied)


PLN980
Highlight
<jmanderson123a@gmail.com

PLN980
Highlight
Rebecca.Rockom@santacruzcountyca.gov

PLN980
Highlight
<campstfrancismb@gmail.com>; 

PLN980
Highlight
<jmanderson123a@gmail.com>


Why was the fence erected?

The fence was erected because there were young people at night drinking and
smoking in that corner, and twice we had to put out fires.

Secondly, we have children mostly in the facility, we are obliged by the diocese and
our religious order norms to have people who are background checked and Child
safety trained.

Thirdly as the corner is a big cliff- if anyone falls off the cliff, Camp St Francis may
have a liability issue.

Who Built the Fence?

Chris Anderson from Granite Rock built the fence.

Here is his bio Graniterock: Up Close with Chris Anderson
https://www.graniterock.com/blogs/up-close-with-chris-anderson
See attached fence specs.

When is the hearing?
This Friday12/20/2024- details in the attached hearing notice.

Father Joseph, Camp St Francis, and Camp Sea Lab do terrific work with young
people in our community.

Please reach out with any questions.

Thank You

Jean

Jean Anderson CBCP CBCA IRCA PMP DSW

246 Via Novella

Aptos, CA 95003

LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/in/jeanandersonpmp




